

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

**PART Plc 1002 APPLICATION-RELATED FEES SPECIFIC TO EACH PROFESSION**

Statutory Authority: RSA 310-A:1-d, II(h)(1)

*Adopt Plc 1002.01 through Plc 1002.05 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.01 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Accountancy. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.1, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of accountancy under RSA 309-B:

Table 1002.1 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Accountancy

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Certified public accountant (CPA) license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$75
Renewal	2 years	\$183
Active to inactive	2 years	\$183
Return to active	2 years	\$91.50
CPA firm license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$60
Public accountant license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$183
Renewal	2 years	\$183
Active to inactive	2 years	\$183
Return to active	2 years	\$91.50

Plc 1002.02 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Acupuncture Licensing. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.2, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of acupuncture licensing under RSA 328-G:

Table 1002.2 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Acupuncture Licensing

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Acupuncture license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Acupuncture intern registration application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Acupuncture detoxification specialist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Temporary teaching license under Acp 304 application processing	30 days	\$6

Plc 1002.03 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Licensing for Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.3, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of licensing for alcohol and other drug use professionals under RSA 330-C:

Table 1002.3 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Licensing for Alcohol and Other Drug Use Professionals

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Examination administrative charge		\$130

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Category	Duration	Fee
Master alcohol and drug counselor license application processing:		
Active: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$212
Inactive: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$106
Change from inactive status to active status		\$106
Alcohol and drug counselor license application processing:		
Active: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$100
Inactive: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$50
Change from inactive status to active status		\$50
Clinical supervisor license application processing:		
Active: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$100
Inactive: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$50
Change from inactive status to active status		\$50
Recovery support worker certification application processing:		
Active: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$44
Inactive: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$22
Change from inactive status to active status		\$22

Plc 1002.04 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Architects. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.5, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of architects under RSA 310-A:28-52:

Table 1002.4 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Architects

Category	Duration	Fee
Architect license application processing:		
Initial or renewal of active license	2 years	\$155
Renewal of retired license	2 years	\$77.50
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$155
Architect certificate of authorization application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration of prior license	2 years	\$310

Plc 1002.05 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Athletic Trainers. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.4, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the governing board of athletic trainers under RSA 326-G:

Table 1002.5 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Athletic Trainers

Category	Duration	Fee
Athletic trainer license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.06 and Plc 1002.07, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.06 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics. The following application-related processing fees found in Table 1002.6, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of barbering, cosmetology, and esthetics under RSA 313-A:

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.6 Application-Related Fees for *the Professions Regulated by the Board of Barbering, Cosmetology, and Esthetics*

Category	Duration	Fee
Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of personal licenses for <del>b</del> Barber, cosmetologist, esthetician, manicurist, and <del>or</del> master barber <b><i>personal license application processing:</i></b>	2 years	\$50
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$50
<b><i>Tanning registration</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of tanning registration	1 year	\$77.50
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$155
<b><i>Apprentice certification</i></b> Application processing: initial or renewal apprentice certification	1 year	\$25
<b><i>Initial or renewal</i></b>	2 years	\$50
<b><i>Instructor license</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of instructor license	2 years	\$75
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$75
<b><i>Booth rental license</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of booth rental license	2 years	\$75
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$75
<b><i>Inspection for initial booth license application</i></b>		\$100
<b><i>Shop license</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of shop license	2 years	\$100
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$100
<b><i>Inspection for initial shop license application</i></b>		\$100
<b><i>School license</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of school license	2 years	\$315
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$315
<b><i>Inspection for initial school license application</i></b>		\$100

Plc 1002.07 Application-Related Fees for ~~Microblading Certificates~~ ***the Professions and Facilities Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Body Art Practitioners***. The following application-related processing fees found in Table 1002.7, below, shall apply to ~~microblading certificates~~ ***the professions and facilities regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of body art practitioners*** under RSA 314-A:2, IV:

Table 1002.7 Application-Related Fees for ~~Microblading Certificates~~ ***the Professions and Facilities Regulated by the Executive Director with the Body Art Advisory Committee***

Category	Duration	Fee
<b><i>Body art apprentice license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial or renewal</i></b>	2 years	\$110
<b><i>Body art personal license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$110
<b><i>Microblading certificate</i></b> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of microblading certificate	2 years	\$155
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$110
<b><i>Body art facility license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	2 years	\$110

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<b><i>Body art facility application-related inspection</i></b>		<b><i>\$100</i></b>

*Adopt Plc 1002.08 and Plc 1002.09 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.08 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Chiropractic Examiners. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.8, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of chiropractic examiners under RSA 316-A:

Table 1002.8 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Chiropractic Examiners

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Chiropractor license application processing:		
Initial and renewal	2 years	\$300
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$155

Plc 1002.09 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Court Reporters. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.9, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of court reporters under RSA 310-A:161-181:

Table 1002.9 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Court Reporters

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Court reporter license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Renewal	2 years	\$200

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.10, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.10 ~~Application-Related and Inspection Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Dental Examiners~~. The following application-related processing and inspection fees ***found in Table 1002.10, below***, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of dental examiners under RSA 317-A:

Table 1002.10 Application-Related and Inspection Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Dental Examiners

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of <del>D</del> dentist license and or dental hygienist license, (all types) <b><i>application processing:</i></b>	2 years	\$170
<b><i>Active: initial, renewal or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$170</i></b>
<b><i>Inactive: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$85</i></b>
<b><i>Change inactive to active</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$85</i></b>
Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of <del>L</del> icensed dental hygienist permit to administer local anesthesia or nitrous oxide <b><i>application processing:</i></b>	attached to license	\$25
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>attached to license</i></b>	<b><i>\$25</i></b>

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of <del>L</del> icensed dental hygienist permit for certified public health dental hygienist (CPHDH) or expanded function dental auxiliary (EFDA) <b><i>application processing:</i></b>	attached to license	\$25
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>attached to license</i></b>	<b><i>\$25</i></b>
<b><i>Temporary license to provide voluntary services application processing</i></b>	<b><i>maximum of 12 months</i></b>	<b><i>no fee</i></b>
<b><i>Temporary license to teach or participate in research project per Den 301.05 application processing</i></b>	<b><i>maximum of 12 months</i></b>	<b><i>\$170</i></b>
General anesthesia, deep sedation, and moderate sedation permits:		
<b><i>Application processing</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$170</i></b>
<b><i>Initial facility inspection under Den 304.05</i></b>		<b><i>\$300</i></b>
Comprehensive evaluation under Den 304.05 <b><i>associated with initial licensing</i></b>		\$750
<del>Site visit under Den 304.05</del>		<del>\$300</del>

*{Site visit fee unrelated to initial licensing moved to Plc 1001}*

Adopt Plc 1002.11 and Plc 1002.12 to read as follows:

Plc 1002.11 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Dietitians. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.11, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of dietitians under RSA 326-H:

Table 1002.11 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Dietitians

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Dietitian license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.12 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Electricians. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.12, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of electricians under RSA 319-C:

Table 1002.12 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Electricians

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Electrician apprentice license application processing:		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$60
Journeyman electrician license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$133
Renewal	2 years	\$100
Master electrician license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$213
Renewal	2 years	\$180
Electrical or high/medium voltage electrical corporation or partnership license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$175
Renewal	2 years	\$125

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Category	Duration	Fee
High/medium voltage electrician trainee license application processing:		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$60
High/medium voltage electrician license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$213
Renewal	2 years	\$180
Third party electrical inspector license application processing:		
Level 1 or Level 2 initial or renewal	2 years	\$200
Examination administration for initial journeyman or master license		\$50
Relicense exam administration		\$25

Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.13, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), to read as follows:

Plc 1002.13 ~~Application-Related and Examination Fees for the Professions Regulated by the OPLC Executive Director with the Electrology Advisory Committee.~~ The following application-related processing fees and examination fees found in Table 1002.13, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the ~~OPLC executive director~~ with the electrology advisory committee under RSA 314:

Table 1002.13 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the OPLC Executive Director with the Electrology Advisory Committee

Category	Duration	Fee
<del>Electrologist license a</del> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement of electrology license	2 years	\$155
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$155</i>
Examination fee <del>administration for electrologist license</del>		\$100
<del>Electrology school approval a</del> Application processing: initial or renewal approval for electrology school	5 years	\$375
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$150</i>

Adopt Plc 1002.14 and Plc 1002.15 to read as follows:

Plc 1002.14 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Family Mediator Certification Board. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.14, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the family mediator certification board under RSA 328-C:

Table 1002.14 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Family Mediator Certification

Category	Duration	Fee
Family mediator certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$200
Family mediator training program certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$600

Plc 1002.15 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Foresters. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.15, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of foresters under RSA 310-A:98-117:

Table 1002.15 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Foresters

Category	Duration	Fee
Examination administration for forester license		\$100

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Category	Duration	Fee
Forester license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$120

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.16, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.16 Application-Related and Inspection Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Registration of Funeral Directors and Embalmers. The following application-related processing and inspection fees found in Table 1002.16, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of registration of funeral directors and embalmers under RSA 325:

Table 1002.16 Application-Related and Inspection Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Registration of Funeral Directors and Embalmers

Category	Duration	Fee
<del>Apprentice license</del> Application processing: initial license or renewal for apprentices	1 year	\$55
<i>Initial or renewal</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$110</i>
<del>Embalmer license</del> Application processing: initial license, renewal, or reinstatement for embalmers	2 years	\$155
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$155</i>
Embalmer practical examination	One-time	\$150
<del>Funeral director license</del> Application processing: initial license or renewal for funeral directors	2 years	\$300
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$300</i>
Funeral director written examination <i>administration</i>	One-time	\$150
<del>Funeral home license</del> Application processing: initial, renewal, or reinstatement license for funeral homes	3 years	\$250
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$165</i>
<i>Funeral chapel license application processing:</i>		
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$165</i>
<del>Crematory license</del> Application processing: initial license for crematories (license term established by RSA 325-A:5)	5 years	\$100
Application processing: license <i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i> for crematories	52 years	\$500200
Initial inspection of funeral homes or <i>funeral</i> chapels	One-time	\$250
Routine re-inspection of funeral homes	3 years	\$200
Routine re-inspection of chapels	3 years	\$100
Re-inspection of funeral homes after deficiencies found	As needed	\$100

*{fees for inspections not related to applications being moved to Plc 1001.17}*

*Adopt Plc 1002.17 through Plc 1002.26 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.17 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Genetic Counselors. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.17, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the governing board of genetic counselors under RSA 326-K:

Table 1002.17 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Genetic Counselors

Category	Duration	Fee
Genetic counselor license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Genetic counselor provisional license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.18 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Guardian ad Litem Board. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.18, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the guardian ad litem board under RSA 490-C:

Table 1002.18 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Guardian ad Litem Board

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Guardian ad litem license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$50
Temporary guardian ad litem license for purposes of completing appointment application processing	maximum 2 years	\$50

Plc 1002.19 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Home Inspectors. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.19, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of home inspectors under RSA 310-A:182-201:

Table 1002.19 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Home Inspectors

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Home inspector license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$200

Plc 1002.20 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Land Surveyors. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.20, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of land surveyors under RSA 310-A:53-74:

Table 1002.20 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Land Surveyors

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Examination administration:		
Professional land surveyor		\$75
NH legal aspects		\$125
Fundamentals of Land Surveying [ref. RSA 310-A:64]		\$75
Land surveyor in training certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$150
Land surveyor license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$150
Land surveyor business entity certificate of authorization application processing, all forms:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$100
Temporary permit per RSA 310-A:63, IV	30 days max. in one calendar year	\$300

Plc 1002.21 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Landscape Architects. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.21, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of landscape architects under RSA 310-A:140-160:



Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.21 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Landscape Architects

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Landscape architect license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$160

Plc 1002.22 Application-Related for the Profession Regulated by the Manufactured Housing Installation Standards Board. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.22, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the manufactured housing installation standards board under RSA 205-D:

Table 1002.22 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Manufactured Housing Installation Standards Board

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Manufactured housing installer license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$33

Plc 1002.23 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Massage Therapists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.23, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of massage therapists under RSA 328-B:

Table 1002.23 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Massage Therapists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Massage therapist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.24 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Mechanical Safety and Licensing Board. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.24, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the mechanical safety and licensing board under RSA 153:27-38:

Table 1002.24 Application-Related Fees for Professions Regulated by the Mechanical Safety and Licensing Board

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Fuel gas fitting:		
Fuel gas fitter trainee license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$90
Renewal	2 years	\$80
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350
Fuel gas fitter license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$190
Renewal	2 years	\$180
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350
Domestic appliance technician license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$170
Renewal	2 years	\$160
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***

Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~

Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Endorsements: piping installer, hearth system installation and service tech, installation tech, or service tech endorsement:		
Initial	2 years	\$190
Renewal	2 years	\$180
Plumbing:		
Apprentice plumber license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$90
Renewal	2 years	\$80
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350
Journeyman plumber license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$190
Renewal	2 years	\$180
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350
Master plumber license application processing:		
Initial	2 years	\$310
Renewal	2 years	\$300
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$350
Mechanical business entities license application processing (153:29-a)		
Any number of employees, initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$250
Voluntary water treatment technician certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$190
Water treatment business entity license application processing		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$250

Plc 1002.25 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.25, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of medical imaging and radiation therapy under RSA 328-J:

Table 1002.25 Application Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Medical Imaging and Radiation Therapy

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Application processing for license for any regulated MIRT profession		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$155

Plc 1002.26 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Registration of Medical Technicians. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.26, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of registration of medical technicians under RSA 328-I:

Table 1002.26 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Registration of Medical Technicians

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Medical technician registration application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.26, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), and renumber as Plc 1002.27, to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.2627 Application-Related Fees for Renewal of Physician Assistant License ~~the Professions Regulated by the Board of Medicine~~. The following application-related processing fees found in Table 1002.27, below, shall apply to the renewal of physician assistant licenses ~~professions regulated by the board of medicine~~ under RSA 329 and RSA 328-D:

Table 1002.2627 Application-Related Fees for Renewal of Physician Assistant License ~~the Professions Regulated by the Board of Medicine~~

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<b><i>Unrestricted permanent physician license or administrative physician license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$350</i></b>
<b><i>Temporary physician license application processing</i></b>	<b><i>max. of 6 months</i></b>	<b><i>\$50</i></b>
<b><i>Locum tenens physician license application processing</i></b>	<b><i>100 consec. calendar days</i></b>	<b><i>\$150</i></b>
<b><i>Special camp license or visiting professor license application processing</i></b>	<b><i>as indicated on license</i></b>	<b><i>\$75</i></b>
<b><i>Resident training license application processing</i></b>	<b><i>4 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$50</i></b>
<b><i>Physician assistant license</i></b> Application processing: renewal of physician assistant license	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$175</i></b>
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$175</i></b>

*Adopt Plc 1002.28 through Plc 1002.36 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.28 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Mental Health Practice. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.28, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of mental health practice under RSA 330-A:

Table 1002.28 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Mental Health Practice

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Pastoral psychotherapist, clinical social worker, school social worker, licensed social worker, licensed social worker associate, clinical mental health counselor, and marriage and family therapist license application processing:		
Initial license or initial conditional license	2 years	\$285
Renewal-active	2 years	\$270
Renewal-inactive	2 years	\$135
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Candidate for licensure - candidate agreement review		\$25

Plc 1002.29 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Midwifery Council. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.29, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the midwifery council under RSA 326-D:

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.29 Application-Related Fees for Professions Regulated by the Midwifery Council

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Midwife certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior certification	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.30 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Natural Scientists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.30, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of natural scientists under RSA 310-A:75-96:

Table 1002.30 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Natural Scientists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Application processing for recognition as a soil scientist apprentice or wetland scientist apprentice under RSA 310-A:85:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior recognition	2 years	\$75
Examination administration for soil scientist certification or wetland scientist certification:		
Written		\$125
Field		\$200
Soil scientist certification or wetland scientist certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior certification	2 years	\$125

Plc 1002.31 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Naturopathic Board of Examiners. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.31, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the naturopathic board of examiners under RSA 328-E:

Table 1002.31 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Naturopathic Board of Examiners

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Naturopathic doctor license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Specialty certifications application processing:		
Acupuncture	attached to license	\$50
Childbirth	attached to license	\$50

Plc 1002.32 Application-Related Fees for the Professions and Programs Regulated by the Board of Nursing. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.32, below, shall apply to the professions and programs regulated by the board of nursing under RSA 326-B:

Table 1002.32 Application-Related Fees for the Professions and Programs Regulated by the Board of Nursing

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
LNA license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$35
MNA certification application processing:		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$10
Reinstatement after expiration date of prior certification	2 years	\$25

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
RN or LPN license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$120
Renewal	2 years	\$80
APRN license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$100
Program approvals		
Initial or renewal approval	2 years	\$250
Site visit in connection with approval		\$100

Plc 1002.33 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.33, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of nursing home administrators under RSA 151-A:

Table 1002.33 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Examiners of Nursing Home Administrators

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Nursing home administrator (NHA) license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
NHA temporary license application processing:	6 months	\$300
NHA temporary emergency permit application processing:	6 months	\$300

Plc 1002.34 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Governing Board of Occupational Therapists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.34, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the governing board of occupational therapists under RSA 326-C:

Table 1002.34 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Governing Board of Occupational Therapists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Occupational therapist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Occupational therapy assistant license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.35 Application-Related Fees for Ophthalmic Dispensing Professionals. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.35, below, shall apply to ophthalmic dispensing professionals regulated by the executive director under RSA 327-A:

Table 1002.35 Application-Related Fees for Ophthalmic Dispensing Professionals

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Optician license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.36 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Registration in Optometry. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.36, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of registration in optometry under RSA 327:

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.36 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Registration in Optometry

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<b>Optometrist license application processing:</b>		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
<b>Optometrist license endorsements application processing:</b>		
TPA Certified (ref. RSA 327:6-a)	attached to license	\$25
TPA/G Certified (ref. RSA 327:6-c)	attached to license	\$25
<b>Contact lens dispenser permit application processing:</b>		
Initial	2 years	\$300
Renewal	2 years	\$150

Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.35, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), and renumber as Plc 1002.37, to read as follows:

Plc 1002.3537 ***Application-Related Fees for the Facilities and Professions Regulated by the Board of Pharmacy.*** The following ***application-related fees found in Table 1002.37, below***, shall apply to ***the facilities and professions regulated*** the board of pharmacy ***under RSA 318***:

Table 1002.3537 Application-Related Fees for the Facilities and Professions Regulated by the Board of Pharmacy

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<b><i>Pharmacist license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$250</i></b>
<b><i>Pharmacist immunization endorsement application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial</i></b>	<b><i>attached to license</i></b>	<b><i>\$25</i></b>
<b><i>Renewal</i></b>		<b><i>\$20</i></b>
<b><i>Pharmacy technician registration or certification application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$100</i></b>
<b><i>Pharmacy intern license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial or renewal</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$25</i></b>
<b><i>Advanced pharmacy technician license application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$100</i></b>
<b><i>Pharmacist engaging in collaborative practice application processing</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$155</i></b>
<b><i>Initial License/Pharmacy pPermit/Registration application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Pharmacy permit-Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior permit</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$500</i></b>
<b><i>Mail order pharmacy permit application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior permit</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$2,000</i></b>
<b><i>Renewal</i></b>		
<b><i>Pharmacy permit renewal</i></b>		<b><i>\$500</i></b>
<b><i>Mail order pharmacy permit renewal</i></b>		<b><i>\$2,000</i></b>
<b><i>Nuclear pharmacy permit application processing:</i></b>		
<b><i>Initial or renewal or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i></b>	<b><i>2 years</i></b>	<b><i>\$500</i></b>
<b><i>Compounding pharmacy permit application processing:</i></b>		

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$500</i>
<i>Special pharmacy permit application processing:</i>	<i>60 days</i>	<i>\$15</i>
<i>Manufacturer/Wholesaler distributor of prescription drugs permit application processing:</i>		
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$500</i>
<i>Limited retail drug distributor:</i>		
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$500</i>
<i>Outsourcing facilities under RSA 318:51-c permit application processing:</i>		
<i>Initial or renewal</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$500</i>
<i>Reverse distributors, brokers, research organizations, drug/device distribution agent</i>		
<i>Initial or renewal</i>	<i>2 years</i>	<i>\$500</i>

*Adopt Plc 1002.38 through Plc 1002.45 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.38 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Physical Therapists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.38, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the governing board of physical therapists under RSA 328-A:

Table 1002.38 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Governing Board of Physical Therapists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Physical therapist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Physical therapist assistant license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110

Plc 1002.39 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Podiatry. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.39, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of podiatry under RSA 315:

Table 1002.39 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Podiatry

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Podiatrist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Podiatrist training license application processing	expires at end of residency	\$50

Plc 1002.40 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Engineers. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.40, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of professional engineers under RSA 310-A:2-27:

Table 1002.40 Application-Related Fees for Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Engineers

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Professional engineer license application processing:		
Active: initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$150
Retired: renewal	2 years	\$75

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Certificate of authorization application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$400
Application processing for temporary permit under RSA 310-A:19	6 months	\$300
Engineer-in-training application processing:		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$75

Plc 1002.41 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Geologists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.41, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of professional geologists under RSA 310-A:118-139:

Table 1002.41 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Professional Geologists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Examinations:		
Fundamentals of Geology		\$300
Practice of Geology		\$360
Professional geologist license application processing:		
Initial or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$225
Renewal	2 years	\$150
Application processing for temporary permit under RSA 310-A:131	30 days within one calendar year	\$300

Plc 1002.42 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Psychologists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.42, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of psychologists under RSA 329-B:

Table 1002.42 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Psychologists

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Psychologist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
School psychologist-doctoral license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$155
School psychologist-specialist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$155
Psychologist providing services in response to a declared disaster-temporary registration application processing	maximum 60 days/year	\$150
School psychologist providing services in response to a declared disaster-temporary registration application processing	maximum 60 days/year	\$150
Psychologist-temporary license application processing:	max. 90 days/12-month period	\$150
Psychologist-temporary license for forensic evaluations application processing:	max. 30 days in 12-month period	\$150



Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***

Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~

Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
School psychology-doctoral-temporary license application processing:	12 months, during which can practice 30 days	\$150
School psychology-specialist-temporary license application processing:	12 months, during which can practice 30 days	\$150

Plc 1002.43 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Real Estate Appraisers Board. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.43, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the real estate appraisers board under RSA 310-B:

Table 1002.43 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Real Estate Appraisers Board

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Apprentice real estate appraiser application processing		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$250
Residential appraiser certification application processing		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$250
General appraiser certification application processing		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$250
Residential appraiser license application processing:		
Initial or renewal	2 years	\$250
Annual federal registry fee per RSA 310-B:5, II		
	12 months	\$40
Temporary permit per RSA 310-B:12-a application processing:		
Initial - for single assignment	6 months	\$250
One-time renewal - to complete assignment	6 months	\$250
Appraisal management company registration application processing:		
Initial baseline	up to 12 months	\$900
Additional per appraiser who performed an appraisal for the company on a covered transaction within NH in the last year	up to 12 months	\$25
Renewal baseline	12 months	\$800
Additional per appraiser who performed an appraisal for the company on a covered transaction within NH in the last year	12 months	\$25

Plc 1002.44 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Real Estate Commission.

(a) Subject to the notes in (b), below, the application-related fees found in Table 1002.44, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the real estate commission under RSA 331-A:

Table 1002.44 Application-Related Fees for Professions Regulated by the Real Estate Commission

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
Broker license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Broker examination administration		See (b)

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Category	Duration	Fee
Salesperson license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$90
Salesperson examination administration		See (b)
Temporary license per RSA 331-A:21 application processing	max. one year	\$110
Real estate firm:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Amendment to change the principal broker of a real estate firm, the managing broker of a real estate firm or branch office, or trade name		\$20

(b) The fee for administration of a broker examination or a salesperson examination shall be the fee charged by the third party testing organization under contract to administer the exam.

Plc 1002.45 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Recreational Therapists. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.45, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of recreational therapists under RSA 331-A:

Table 1002.45 Application-Related Fees for Professions Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Recreational Therapists

Category	Duration	Fee
Recreational therapist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$165

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.42, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), and renumber as Plc 1002.46, to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.4246 Application-Related Fees for *the* Professions Regulated by the ~~OPLC-Executive Director~~ with the Advisory Board of Reflexologists, Structural Integrators, and Asian Bodywork Therapists. The ~~following~~ application-related processing fees *found in Table 1002.46, below*, shall apply to the professions regulated by the ~~OPLC-executive director~~ with the advisory board of reflexologists, structural integrators, and Asian bodywork specialists under RSA 328-H:

Table 1002.4246 Application-Related Fees for *the* Professions Regulated by the ~~OPLC-Executive Director~~ with the Advisory Board of Reflexologists, Structural Integrators, and Asian Bodywork Therapists

Category	Duration	Fee
Application processing: <del>initial, renewal, or reinstatement of</del> <i>for license to practice reflexology, structural integration, or Asian bodywork:</i>	2 years	\$155
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	2 years	\$155

*Adopt Plc 1002.47 through Plc 1002.49 to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.47 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.47, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the executive director with the advisory board of recreational therapists under RSA 331-A:

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.47 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Executive Director with the Advisory Board of Respiratory Care Practitioners

Category	Duration	Fee
Respiratory care practitioner license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$165

Plc 1002.48 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Septic System Evaluators. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.48, below, shall apply to the profession regulated by the board of septic system evaluators under RSA 310-A:202-221:

Table 1002.48 Application-Related Fees for the Profession Regulated by the Board of Septic System Evaluators

Category	Duration	Fee
Examination administration		\$100
Septic system evaluator license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$100

Plc 1002.49 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Governing Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Hearing Care Providers. The application-related fees found in Table 1002.49, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the governing board of speech-language pathologists and hearing care providers under RSA 326-F:

Table 1002.49 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Governing Board of Speech-Language Pathologists and Hearing Care Providers

Category	Duration	Fee
Speech-language pathologist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Speech-language pathologist provisional license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$110
Speech-language assistant certification application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$55
Audiologist license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Audiologist interim license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300
Hearing aid dealer license application processing:		
Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license	2 years	\$300

*Readopt with amendments Plc 1002.44, eff. 8-8-22 (doc. #13420), and renumber as Plc 1002.50, to read as follows:*

Plc 1002.4450 Application-Related Fees for the Professions Regulated by the Board of Veterinary Medicine. The following application-related processing fees found in Table 1002.50, below, shall apply to the professions regulated by the board of veterinary medicine under RSA 332-B:

Text added to existing rules in ***bold italics***  
 Text deleted from existing rules ~~struck through~~  
 Text that is all new (introduced with “*Adopt*”) in regular font

Table 1002.4450 Application-Related Fees for *the* Professions Regulated by the Board of Veterinary Medicine

<b>Category</b>	<b>Duration</b>	<b>Fee</b>
<i>Veterinarian license a</i> Application processing: <del>initial, renewal, or reinstatement of veterinarian license</del>	2 years	\$155
<i>Initial, renewal, or reinstatement after expiration date of prior license</i>	2 years	\$155
<i>Temporary license pursuant to RSA 332-B:12</i>	1 year	\$75

**APPENDIX A: STATE STATUTES IMPLEMENTED**

<b>Rule</b>	<b>State Statute Implemented</b>
Plc 1002	RSA 310-A:1-e, I

**APPENDIX B: STATUTORY PROVISIONS**

**328-F:3 Governing Boards Established; Board of Directors; Office of Licensed Allied Health Professionals. –**

I. There shall be established governing boards of athletic trainers, occupational therapists, physical therapists, speech-language pathologists, hearing care providers, and genetic counselors.

II. The governing boards' chairpersons or their appointees shall make up the board of directors of the office of licensed allied health professionals. The board of directors shall contract for the services of investigators and legal counsel retained through the office of professional licensure and certification. The board of directors shall have the authority to delegate to the person in the supervisory position matters of administrative and personnel management.

III. There shall be an office of licensed allied health professionals established in Concord within the office of professional licensure and certification.

**Source.** 1997, 287:1. 2001, 158:100. 2003, 310:38. 2006, 220:4. 2010, 118:12. 2013, 271:4. 2015, 276:66. 2021, 91:166, eff. July 1, 2021. 2022, 72:2, eff. July 19, 2022.